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City Council
FOI REF: 15712

RESPONSE SENT: 24/06/25

Request

Dear FOI Officer, Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, | am writing to
request the following information regarding your software contracts:

1. The name of the software supplier(s) currently used for: o Financial systems
(ERP/accounting) o Human Resources / Payroll

2. The contract start and end dates for each of the above systems.
3. The annual or total contract value (if available).
4. The current contract’s renewal or extension date, or when you plan to re-tender.

5. The name and email/contact details of the responsible officer or department for
each software area, if available.

| would prefer to receive the response in electronic format.

Response
1 .a) Financial Systems - Civica Financials

b) Human resources / Payroll — Access UK Ltd
2. Contract Dates: a) Civica Financials — 1/4/25 — 31/03/26
b) Access UK Ltd — 1/4/25 — 31/03/26
3. Annual cost: a) Civica Financials - £34,024
b) Access UK — £85,000
4. Contract renewal: approx. September 2025 for both

5. 1T Service Lead - ITServiceDesk@winchester.gov.uk for both.
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